










From: (OCA) Grants
To: Tillman, Cheryl (HRT); (OCA) Grants; Stansell, Jason (VSD); Williams, Jason (VSD); Cantu, Yesenia (Auditors)
Cc: Williams, Tiffany (Office of County Administration)
Subject: RE: Business Unit 28300 - TVC Emergency Assistance Grant Position Extension - June 12, 2025 Agenda
Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025 1:44:00 PM
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Thanks Cheryl!
 

From: Tillman, Cheryl (HRT) <Cheryl.Tillman@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:46 AM
To: (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>; Stansell, Jason (VSD) <Jason.Stansell.VSD@harriscountytx.gov>; Williams,
Jason (VSD) <Jason.Williams.vsd@harriscountytx.gov>; Cantu, Yesenia (Auditors) <Yesenia.Cantu@aud.hctx.net>
Cc: Williams, Tiffany (Office of County Administration) <Tiffany.Williams@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: Business Unit 28300 - TVC Emergency Assistance Grant Position Extension - June 12, 2025 Agenda

 
No issues with the attached Form 3441 except the combo code is invalid.
 
 

CHERYL TILLMAN
Senior Coordinator, Position Control / Compensation Division
Human Resources and Talent
Phone: 713-274-3021
cheryl.tillman@harriscountytx.gov
1111 Fannin, 6th Floor, Houston, TX 77002
 

                 

 
 
 
 
From: Stansell, Jason (VSD) <Jason.Stansell.VSD@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:27 AM
To: Tillman, Cheryl (HRT) <Cheryl.Tillman@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Lockett, Shannon (HRT) <Shannon.Lockett2@hctx.net>
Subject: RE: TVC Emergency Assistance 3441 Request

 
Attached.  Thank you.
 
JS
 
From: Tillman, Cheryl (HRT) <Cheryl.Tillman@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 2:06 PM
To: Stansell, Jason (VSD) <Jason.Stansell.VSD@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Williams, Jason (VSD) <Jason.Williams.vsd@harriscountytx.gov>; Lockett, Shannon (HRT) <Shannon.Lockett2@hctx.net>
Subject: FW: TVC Emergency Assistance 3441 Request
Importance: High

 
Jason,
 
Please combine the 2 PDFs into 1 and resubmit along with the RCA.
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Every Vieteran Succeeds”





Thank you.
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:03 PM
To: (Budget Management) Position Letters <PositionLetters@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Tillman, Cheryl (HRT) <Cheryl.Tillman@harriscountytx.gov>; Lockett, Shannon (HRT) <Shannon.Lockett2@hctx.net>;
Cantu, Yesenia (Auditors) <Yesenia.Cantu@aud.hctx.net>; Williams, Jason (VSD) <Jason.Williams.vsd@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: TVC Emergency Assistance 3441 Request

 
We were awarded a renewal on our Texas Veterans Commission EA grant.  The attached documents are to extend the
funding dates of the associated positions and change the coding for the new grant term.  Thank you.
 
 
Jason Stansell
Harris County Veteran Services Department
2100 Travis, Suite 210
Houston, Texas 77002
Tel (281) 876-6600
Fax (832) 927-0567
Email: Jason.Stansell.VSD@harriscountytx.gov

Confidentiality Notice: Information in this document is confidential and/or privileged. The document is intended to
be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above.  If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, any review, dissemination and/or copying of this document,
attachments, and/or information in the document is prohibited.  If you have received this document in error, please
immediately notify the sender and destroy or delete the document from your system. 
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